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ConocoPhillips

76 Broadway
Sacramento, California 95818

July 23,2010

Ms. Barbara Jakub

Alameda County Health Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, California 94502

Re:  Corrective Action Plan — Submitted on April 7,2010

76 Service Station #0843
1629 Webster Street
Alameda, CA

Dear Ms. Jakub:

I have recently assumed management and oversight responsibilities for a number of
environmental cases in Alameda County. The former 76 Station located at 1629 Webster Street
in Alameda is included in this portfolio.

In reviewing the project files and while conducting transition meetings with Delta Consultants, it
is apparent there has been an effort to expedite investigative and potential remedial work at this
site. The owners of the property, Mr. and Mrs. Koka have been actively working with the City of
Alameda to redevelop this property. I understand this also included a meeting held with your
agency in early part of April, 2010.

Following this meeting, Delta Consultants submitted a Corrective Action Plan on April 7, 2010.
I am respectfully requesting an update and / or approval for this CAP. ConocoPhillips would like
to make every effort to expedite this matter as we wish to keep the commitments made during the
April 2010 meeting.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, require additional information, or wish
to discuss this matter.
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Sincerely,

Bill Bowp—

Bill Borgh
Site Manager — Risk Management and Remediation

Attachment




